
Memorandum 

 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 

Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 

Date:  June 27, 2022 

Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS  

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 

no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of 

Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the 

Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received 

a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State 
No. of 

Years 
Effective Date 

Hallmark University M001561 San Antonio TX 4 Apr 2021 

 

WARNING ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X (C)(2), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 

at the same time it notifies the school, will provide notice and the reasons why a school is placed on 

Probation or Warning to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and 

other accrediting agencies. The following are Warning actions taken by the Commission.  Copies of 

Warning letters can be found on the Commission’s website. 
 

WARNING 

School School # City State Warning 
Continued 

Warning 
Next Review 

Culinary Institute LeNotre M070534 Houston TX Jan 2022 Jun 2022 Nov 2022 

Future-Tech Institute M070706 Miami FL Jun 2022 n/a Nov 2022 

 

 

https://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx

